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Meyers, Aundrea

From: Hearing Examiner (hearing.examiner@cityoftacoma.org)
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 11:29 AM
To: jtomlinson@dpearson.com; Cornforth (Van Allen), Ronda
Cc: mlucente@dpearson.com; Victor, Steve(Legal); Krupa, Angie (Legal); Darci Brandvold; 

Russell, Lee; Magoon, Jana; Wung, Lihuang; eric.charity1@centurylink.com; Daniels, 
Tony; Rossi, Rod

Subject: HEX2019-031 (SV 124.1404) Steve and Darlene Guiberson
Attachments: HEX2019-031_SV124.1404_Guiberson_HEX_FindingsConcsRecommendation_

01.16.20.doc.pdf

Importance: High

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery
jtomlinson@dpearson.com
Cornforth (Van Allen), Ronda Delivered: 1/16/2020 11:32 AM
mlucente@dpearson.com
Victor, Steve(Legal) Delivered: 1/16/2020 11:32 AM
Krupa, Angie (Legal) Delivered: 1/16/2020 11:32 AM
Darci Brandvold
Russell, Lee Delivered: 1/16/2020 11:32 AM
Magoon, Jana Delivered: 1/16/2020 11:32 AM
Wung, Lihuang Delivered: 1/16/2020 11:32 AM
eric.charity1@centurylink.com
Daniels, Tony Delivered: 1/16/2020 11:32 AM
Rossi, Rod Delivered: 1/16/2020 11:32 AM

Dear Parties, 
 
Please find attached the Hearing Examiner’s Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Recommendation to the 
Tacoma City Council. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Louisa Legg 
Office Administrator 
Tacoma Hearing Examiner Office 
Ph: 253‐591‐5195 | Fax: 253.591.2003 
Hearing.examiner@cityoftacoma.org 
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